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Memorandum 

 
To:  Prospective Respondents, ITN #18-2 
 
From:  Florida Prepaid College Board 
 
Date:  July 27, 2018 
 
Subject: Board Response to Written Requests for Clarification relating to ITN #182 Mid or 

SMID Cap Equity Portfolio Investment Management Services for the Stanley G. Tate 
Florida Prepaid College Program and the Florida 529 Savings Plan 

 
 
Any questions concerning conditions and specifications of this ITN must be addressed in the form 
of written questions submitted by Respondents pursuant to the schedule in Section 2.01. 
 
Any questions received after July 23, 2018, 12:00 PM (ET) were not accepted. 

Company Name: Victory Capital Advisers, Inc.  

Question ITN Section ITN Page Question/Comment 
1. N/A N/A We have a strategy where the primary benchmark is the 

Russell Mid Cap Value.  Is it possible to submit for this 
search?   

Answer:  
Respondents may submit the core, value or growth version of the Russell Mid Cap Index or the 
Russell 2500 index for their proposed product. 
  

 
 
Company Name: Hosking Partners, LLP  

Question ITN Section ITN Page Question/Comment 
1. N/A N/A Is the ITN in respect of US equities, international equities or 

global equities?  
Answer: 
The proposed product should be primarily invested in securities included in the core, value or 
growth versions of the Russell Mid Cap Index or the Russell 2500 index. 
 

 
 


